Sean Nurphy

860-478-4080

hi@sean-murphy.me

www.sean-murphy.me

Profile

👋 **Hi there**. I'm a product designer with a strong business sense and experience in UX, UI, and interaction design. My previous work as a product manager experience informs my systems-based approach to problem-solving and allows me to effectively collaborate with a variety of internal and external stakeholders.

Skills

My strengths are UX Design, end to end Product Design and Problem Solving. I am proficient with modern design software, including Figma, Sketch, and InVision. I have worked in various product management tools, including Jira, Trello, and Notion. I have always worked in highly collaborative environments on Agile software teams.

Experience

Sr. UX Designer, Indigo Agriculture, Boston, MA (Remote) - February 2021 - Present

- I own the design of core contracting workflows and features, as well acting as a design consultant for our trading and integrations teams.

Sr. UX Designer, Tamr, Cambridge, MA (Remote) - March 2020 - February 2021

- As a senior designer for an enterprise big data/machine learning company, I focused on simplifying and modularizing Tamr's existing technology with the goal of streamlining our clients' onboarding and self-service capabilities while reducing the need for add-on services.

Sr. Product Designer, Mavrck, Boston, MA - 2017 - 2019

- As the design leader at a rapidly growing B2B influencer marketing company, I established regular cross-disciplinary design critiques and a framework for qualitative user research, testing, and feedback. I grew the team from 1 to 3 designers and directly managed a product design intern. As an individual contributor, I designed or improved many of our platform's basic features, among them a full redesign of our core influencer search tool.

Product Designer, Kleermail, Boston, MA - 2015 - 2017

- As the sole Product Designer, I owned the complete redesign of a legacy software system using user-centric methods from wireframes to final design deliverables.

Product Management Intern, Bionic Ad. Systems, Hanover, NH - Summer 2014

Software QA Intern, Nextmark, Hanover, NH - Summer 2013

Bates College, Lewiston, ME - BA English Literature, 2015

Education